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CCLBA RFQ Conflict Disclosures 

 

Respondent: 

 

Completed by:  

 

Title:  

 

1. Is the Respondent or any of its officers a current CCLBA employee or member of a current CCLBA 
employee’s family? 
 ☐  NO ☐  YES 

2. Is the Respondent or any of its officers a current CCCLBA appointed officer or member of a current CCLBA 
appointed officer’s family? 
 ☐  NO ☐  YES 

3. Within the past year, was the Respondent or any of its officers a CCLBA employee or member of a CCLBA 
employee’s family? 
 ☐  NO ☐  YES 

4. Within the past year, was the Respondent or any of its officers a CCLBA appointed officer or member of a 
CCLBA appointed officer’s family? 
 ☐  NO ☐  YES 

5. Within the past year, was the Respondent or any of its officers a Cook County elected official or a member 
of a Cook County elected official’s family? 
 ☐  NO ☐  YES 

6. Respondent confirms and attests that no CCLBA employee, Cook County elected official, CCLBA 
appointed officer, or any immediate family member of a CCLBA employee, Cook County elected official, 
or CCLBA appointed officer will have a financial or ownership interest in the Respondent in the event 
CCLBA awards a contract to the Respondent. 
 ☐  NO ☐  YES 

7. Respondent confirms and attests that it understands that if Respondent is awarded a contract with 
CCLBA, the Respondent, its officers and their immediate family members will be prohibited from 
purchasing property from CCLBA during the contract period. 
 ☐  NO ☐  YES 
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If the Respondent answered YES to questions 1-5 or NO to questions 6-7, please explain in further detail 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signature  Date 


